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Marguerite McLean 0803blo - GI, 
From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, April 07,2010 10:31 AM 

To: Cheryl Martin; Patricia Christensen; Clarence Prestwood; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Marshall Willis; Ralph 
Jaeger 

Subject: Docket No. 080366-GU 

Attachments: 2010-04-07, 080366, Willis letter with final report.pdf 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

nho&%@lawfla.com 

The Docket No. is 080366-GU 

Petition of Florida Public Utilities Company for an Increase in Rates Charged to Natural Gas Customers 

This is being filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company 

Total Number of Pages is 2 

Letter to Mr. Marshall Willis transmitting final report on customer refund. 

(850) 222-0720 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Ernail Address: <abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com> 

4/7/2010 
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MJC M E S S E R  C A P A R E L L O  & S E L F ,  P .A .  

At torneys  A t  Law 

unvw.lawpa.mm 
April 7,2010 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
Mr. Marshall Willis, Director 
Division of Economic Regulation 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 080366-GU 

Dear Mr. Willis: 

Enclosed herein is a schedule showing the actual refund to customers made by Florida 
Public Utilities Company ("FPUC") as required by Order No. PSC-09-0848-S-GU issued 
December 28.2009. The schedule shows the total refund made to customers as a one-time credit 
on bills and the amount of refund by rate class. 

FPUC has previously filed and had approved revised tariff sheets reflecting the rates 
derived as a result of the settlement approved by the referenced order. Also the Company has 
submitted an affidavit that the notice as approved by Staff had been sent to customers. 

This report completes the requirements o f  Order No. PSC-09-0848-S-GU and FPUC 
would request that the covorate undertaking he released as provided for in the order and the 
docket be closed. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

NHWanib 
Enclosure 
cc: Ralph Jaeger, Esq. 

Patricia Christensen, Esq. 
Ms. Cheryl Martin 
Mr. Clarence Prestwood 
Docket File 

~ 

Regional Cenirr OMcc Park I 2618 Ccntcnnial Place I Tallahasrcc. Florlda 31308 
Mufling Address: P.O. Box 155711 / Tnllaharsce, Florida 32317 

Mafn Telephone: (850) 122-0720 I Pus: (850) 224-4359 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES 
CONSOLIDATED NATURAL GAS RATE CASE 

CUSTOMER REFUND SUMMARY 
Docket No. 080366-GU 

Rate Class 
Residential 
Commercial Small 
Commercial Large 
Lights 
CS Transportation 
CL Transportation 
Interruptible Transportation 

Actual 
Refund 

s 
109,684.95 
31,523.33 
83.956.65 

1.009.1 2 
2,351.28 

50,512.15 
11,681.34 

290,718.82 

Actual customer refunds credited on February bills due to 
rate stipulation 12/15/09. 
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